TO:

FROM:

ADDENDUM #2
INFORMAL BID 2021-114

Kitsap County Coroner’s Office
Landscaping Services 2021-2026

All Respondents

Vicki Martin, Buyer

CLOSING DATE: Monday, April 26, 2021 at 2:00PM (UNCHANGED)

REF NO.: 2021-114 RFP

DATE:

April 19, 2021

The following information is provided to assist in responding to the above referenced proposal.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

Is the irrigation system typically activated by a clock or is it always manually engaged?
Answer: The sprinkler system is activated by a clock that is located in the garage area.

For the "as needed" issues such as sprinkler repair, they would presumably be billed hourly. How
would you like to see those hourly rates reported, if at all?

Answer: Yes, sprinkler repairs can be billed at an hourly rate. Please include that pertinent information
in the bid submittal. A written comment on the bid page will suffice.

There appears to be a fenced-in, grassy lower area and a long strip of grass near the Dispatch
Center. Which grassy areas are under the aegis of the Coroner's Office?

Answer: There is one small grassy section by our back-gate area everything to the east of the fence is
not included, our area is from the west side of the fence to the east to the driveway for the dispatch
center. The area on the back side of our building requires weed whacking about once a month during
the peak growing season.

Regarding cleanup of sidewalks, parking lots, and curbs, does this include painting and pressure
washing? If it includes pressure washing, would it be once a year?

Answer: Pressure washing is as needed, generally every other year, and just where there is moss
buildup.

Would it be possible to tour the site with a knowledgeable County Employee?
Answer: Yes, someone should be available at the Coroner’s office on Wednesday, April 21%, from 8:00

AM to 4:00 PM. Please call 360.337.7077 or 360.337.5602 to confirm their availability as this office is
always on-call.
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